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Brandon Patrick

EesEs s T e =
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Rana Salada
Attachments: image001.png

From: James Rutley <jrutley@hblm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 7:17 AM
To: Brandon Patrick <bpatrick@novoog.com>
Cc: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Rana Salada
Good Morning Brandon,

The Rana Salada 3 Development Area was approved on July 26, 2018 when BTA rescinded their protest. The DA was
assigned DA-2018-020. The Rana Salada DA is still on the clock expiring on the 25th of August.

Cheers,

Jim

ames Qb Rutley

Geologist (Potash Specialist)

Carlsbad Field Office

Bureau of Land Management

(575) 234-5904

Warning: This message is intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information
that is privileged or confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the emplayee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return letter/fax/email.
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Brandon Patrick

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Do We Need On-Site? SHLs in 1-235-29E

From: Rutley, James <jrutley@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Brandon Patrick <bpatrick@novoog.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Do We Need On-Site? SHLs in 1-23S-29E

Good Morning Brandon,

Looks good! Glad to hear that you are working well with WPX and XTO!
Thanks

Jim

Sames QD (Rutley

Geologist (Potash Specialist)
Carlsbad Field Office
Bureau of Land Management

(575) 234-5904
On Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 3:08 PM, Brandon Patrick <bpatrick@novoog.com> wrote:
Jim,
Attached is Novo's proposal for the “Rana Salada #3 Development Area”. Please give it a look and let me know if you

have any suggestions or questions. We warked closely with XTO and WPX to come up with this plan, so we hope the
process will go smoothly.

Thanks for your help,

Brandon Patrick
Land Manager

Novo Oil & Gas, LLC
105 N. Hudson Avenue, Suite 500, Oklahoma City, OK
Office: 405-609-1740 Cell: 405-650-9081

N
VYNovo

From: Rutley, James [mailto:jrutley@blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 7:17 AM
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Brandon Patrick

J L Land Manager
Novo Oll & Gas Northern Delaware, LLC

105 N. Hudson Avenue, Suite 500

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102
N OVO Office: 405-609-1740

bpatrick@novoog.com

January 22, 2018 SENT VIA E-MAIL
TO:  Affected Parties of the Rana Salada #3 Development Area

Re: Rana Salada #3 Development Area
Sections 4, 5, and 6, Township 23 South, Range 29 East
Eddy County, New Mexico

To Whom It May Concern:

Novo Oil & Gas Northern Delaware, LLC (“Novo™) has proposed a Development Area that falls
within the Secretary’s Potash Area in the captioned lands that may affect your leasehold and/or surface
estate/permit. Please see the enclosed plat for the location of the BLM approved Rana Salada #3 Drill
Island and Novo’s proposed Rana Salada #3 Development Area, and Novo’s initial development wells.
Enclosed with this letter are Novo’s State of New Mexico Form C-102s, Well Location and Acreage
Dedication Plats for each of Novo’s initial development wells, and a survey of the approved Rana
Salada #3 Drill Island.

This letter serves as notice of the proposed action. You have thirty (30) calendar days from receipt of
this letter to contact the BLM if you would like to express interest in collaborating with the proposal
or protesting the proposal. If you would like to collaborate with or protest the establishment of the
Rana Salada #3 Development Area, please respond to James Rutley (jrutley@blm.gov) at the BLM,
Carlsbad Field Office, 620 E. Greene Street, Carlsbad, NM 88220.

Please be aware that once a Development Area has been established it could affect your operating
rights. Your timely participation in this process is required. If you have any questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact me via the contact information provided above.

Best,
Novo Qil & Gas Northern Delaware, LL.C

LA far

Brandon Patrick
Land Manager
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Rana Salada #3 Development Area

Novo’s Pevelopment Plan:

Novo believes the lands located within the Rana Salada #3 Development Area have significant
development potential in multiple geologic formations, including benches in the Bone Spring, and
Wolfcamp Within the Rana Salada #3 Development Area, the following wells can be drilled:
i, 1* Bone Spring horizontal wells and 3" Bone Spring horizontal wells to develop the N/2 8/2 of
Section 5, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, and N/2 S/2 of Section 4, Township 23 South,
Range 29 East;
if.  I*Bone Spring horizontal wells and 3 Bone Spring horizontal wells to develop the S/2 8f2 of
Section 5, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, and S/2 S/2 of Section 4, Township 23 South,
Range 29 East; and
ili.  Wolfeamp horizontal wells to develop the 8/2 of Section 5, Township 23 South, Range 29 East,
S/2 of Section 4, Township 23 South, Range 29 East,

Novo is in the process of preparing APDs for following two (2) initial wells:

(1) Rana Salada Fed Com 6-3 23S 29E WB #1H, targeting the Wolfcamp B, to be drilled with a
suiface hole location in Section 6, 1,279’ FSL, — 589" FEL, and a bottom hole location in Section
4,330’ FSL — 330" FEL. The first take point of the well will be in Section 5, 330° FSL - 330"
FWL.

(2) Rana Salada Fed Com 6-3 235 29E WXY #1H, targeting the Wolfcamp XY, to be drilled with a
surface hole location in Section 6, 1,249° FSL - 589° FEL, and a bottom hole location in Section
4, 330° FSL — 330° FEL. The first take point of the well will be in Section 5, 330* FSL —330°

FWL.

Due to surface restrictions, all wells within the Rana Salada #3 Development Area must be drilled from
the approved Rana Salada #3 Drill Island located in the SE/4 of Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 29
East. If Novo successfully obtains all of the necessary permits and rights-of-way, the first of the initial
wells is scheduled to be spud on or before May 1, 2018. Novo will continue to monitor development
activity in this area. Novo anticipates that there may be additional horizons and/or potential for increased

well density.

Page 2 of 2
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DISTRICT 1

N, FRENCH DR., HOBBS, NM B8240
Phoml (51‘6) 893-8161' Fart (s'ra) apd-0720
DISTRICT II

Phaas’ (876) e b e I(A‘m) Ay

DISTHICT 11T
0 RI0 BRAZOS RD., AZIEC, NM B7410
Phnnl: (505) 884-0178 Faxt (505) 804=8470

B%OSIER CIE DR., SANT, H?ﬁ 5
FPhoner’ &rn's 470-3400" Fax: (sos 476-8402

State of New Mexico

1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DR.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87506

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Form C-102
Revised August 1, 2011
Submit one copy to appropriate

District Office

O AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

APl Number Pool Code Pool Name
Property Code Property Name Tell Number
RANA SALADA FED COM 6-3 23S 29E WB 1H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
NOVO OIL & GAS NORTHERN DELAWARE, LLC 3039.8'
Surface Location
UL or lot No. | Bection [ Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/Test line County
P 6 23-S | 29-E 1249 SOUTH 589 EAST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot No. | Section | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
P 4 23—-S | 29—-E 330 SOUTH 330 EAST EDDY
Dedicated Acres | Joint or Infill | Consolidation Code Order No.

NO ALLOWABLE VWILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-—STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

LOT 4 LoT 2

OT1 S[@LOT# [ LOT3 [ 1OT2 [LOT1

or 4
|
4128 Ac| 4112 Ac | 40.98 Ao |40.78 Ac” 740,83 Ac| 40.60

N
_ 330" F5L & 330" FWL___ |
LAT.=32,327868" N
LONG.=104.014590" W

GRID AZ, TO FIP

i

— TORZ. Dl = 99528 1 —

v oT3 | oT 2 [Lor 1

u
| |
.60 m 40.50 Ac [40.47 Ac_|
| I
L |
o

Y=484233.2 N

l §-6500797 EN

| | | BH.
- 89'33'09"
- T

I
|
_1
+

|
GRID AZ. 30

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the information
herein is true and complete to the best of
my knowledge and belief, and that this
organization efther owns a working Interest
or unleased mineral interest in the land
Including the lpmpnud bottom hole location
or has a right to drill this well at this
location pursuant to a contract with an
omner of such mineral or working iInterest,
or to a voluntary pooling sgreement ar a
oom ulsory pooling order heretofore entered

e division.

Signature Date

Frinted Name

E-mail Address

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the well locatfon
shown on this .f lat was plotted from field
notes of actual surveys made by me or
under my supervision, and that the same fs
true and correct to the best of my belief,

JANUARY 4, 2018

Date of Burvey

\JY=482869.2 N
=638173.3 E

NAD 83 NME
SURFACE_LOCATION
'=484092.2 N
X=638886.0 £
LAT.=32.330446" N
LONG.=104.017512" W

Y=482906.4 N
X=650071.9 E

NAD 83 NME

PROPOSED BOTTOM
HOLE LOCATION
¥=483234.6 N
X=649743.8 £

LAT.=32.327996" N

LONG.=103.982368" W

Signature & Seal of Professional Burveyor

/22/18

i
DRAWN BY: SP

Certifionte No. CHAD HARCROW
W.0. 18-5
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SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NM.P.M.,
EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO

1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

d
|
|
|

-

APPROVED RANA SALADA #3 DRILL ISLANI

RANA SALADA FED COM 6-3
235 298 WXY #iH

| FPROPOSED

Mmm________soo_’___..___._.mm

©
S o}
RANA SALADA FED
COM 6-3 238 29E
¥B #1H
NAD 88 NME
IAT. = 82.330446° N
LONG. = 104.017612° W
ELEV - 3039.8'
o -
SE COR, A
l ORLL JSLAD g
3040.4' ¢
| a
2 4 |
%‘%@ ALL FEATURES ARE EXISTING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOJED
L X e e T T T T —_—

DIRECTIONS TO LOCATION:
FROM THE INTERSECTION OF ST, HWY. 31 ~— POTASH MINES RD. & U.S. REFINERY RD. — CR. 605 GO

NORTHEASTERLY ON ST, HWY. 31 FOR APPROX. 1.3 ML; THE PROPOSED WELL LIES APPROX. 620 FEET TO THE LEFT
(WEST).

100 0 100 200 Feat
R w e —————————————— ]
Scafe:1"=100’
NOVO 0il, & GAS NORTHERN DELAWARE, LLC
HARCROW SURVEYING, LLC RANA SALAJ)A; FEFDE coxén s;(a fo?:s 20E WB #1H
2314 W. MATN ST, ARTESIA, N.M, 88210 1OCATED 1249 FEET FRO I SOUTH LINE
O oxas Fiom No. 10194089 TOWNSHIP 28 SOUTH, RANGE 20 EAST, NM.P.M,
exag 0 " EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
c.harcrow(@haccrowsurveying.com
SURVEY DATE: JANUARY 4, 2018 8008
DRAFTING DATE: JANUARY 12, 2018 PAGE: 1 OF 1
APPROVED BY: CH |DRAWN BY: SP FILE: 18—6




DISTRICT I

N. FPRENCH HODBS, NM BB2AD
il (678) 303~ L oNe1” Yast (675) D93-0720
D]S ICT II

ll,’ B0210
Phnnu! (51'1") 745—1§DS Fax: (670) 748-0720

DISTRICT III
0 RI0 BRAZOS

C, NM B7410
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DR.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Form C-102
Revised August 1, 2011
Submit one copy to appropriate

District Office

RD., AZTE
rnum (605) 954-6170 Fax: (605) 534-0170

DISTR]CT IV
Phnne: 605, 47&-8430 "Faxt {Eﬂn, 470-34

oyos O AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PTLAT

APl Number Pool Code Pool Name
Property Code Properly Name Yell Number
RANA SALADA FED COM 6-3 233 29E WXY 1H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
NOVO OIL & GAS NORTHERN DELAWARE, LLC 3040.1’
Surface Location
UL or lot No., | Bection | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
P 6 23-S | 29-E 1279 SOUTH 589 EAST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot No, | Seotion | Township Range Lot Idn Peet from the | North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
P 4 23—S | 29-E 330 SOUTH 330 EAST EDDY
Dedicated Acres | Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No,

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED

OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

I hereby cerlify that the Informatfon
herein 13 true and complete to the best of
my knowledge and bellef, and that this
organization efther owna a working Interest
or unleased mineral interest in the land
tnoluding the proposed bottom hole looation
or has a right to drill this well at this
Jonatlpntpmumt to a contract with an
omner of such mineral or working Interest,
or to a voluntary pooling sgreement or a
eom ulsﬂ-é jnoﬂn‘ order heraetofore entered

&

Signature Date

T4 [ Lor3 J orz JLoT1 ®

@ LOT 4 [ LOT3 | LOT 2 [oT 1 &+ LOT 4 [ LOT3 | LOT 2 JTtoT 1
Printed Name

I I
3530 Ao | 38.85 Ac 78 Ac”|"41.28 o) 4112 4 As | 4096 Ac [10.78 Ac | 740,63 Ac| 40, .60 Ac | 40 0 Ac |40.47 Ac_|
i | | | | | | | [ | E-mall Address
l | FS{ 1’\'/ | | | SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
[l L N, S S — ._ 330" F5L & 330°' e et gl I heroby certify that the well location
LoT 6| | | MT=32327868 N e | shawn on this plat was plotled from feld
Y=484210.1 N LONG.=104,014590" W Y=484233.2 N notes of actual surveys made by me or
| | | X=638162.7 E | w | l X=650079,7 E under my supervision, and that the same is
3622 Ao 89 ‘_.IE.SO 19 I—* true and correct to the bost of my bellef.
oty 1 T s i S B - JANUARY 4, 2018
| I | E N I_ I . @'LM_“,_BQE(&' _ 1 . B.H, 30 Date of Burvey
36,23 Ac | | == T HORZ. DIST, — 9952.8" 1 i_frm Signature & Heal of Frofessional Burveyor
\Y=482869.2 N Y=482906,4 N
=638173.3 E X=650071.9 E
NAD B3 NME NAD 83 NMED
SURFACE_LOCATIO HOLE_LOCATION
- I=484122.2 N Y=483234.6 N
X=638886.0 E X=6‘49743:8 E

LAT.=32.330528" N
LONG.=104.017511" W

1AT.=32.327996" N
LONG.=103.982368" W

/22/18
CHAD HARCROW {7y
DRAWN BY: SP

Certificate No.
W.0. # 18—4
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SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, N.M.P.M.,

LAT. = 82,830628° N
LONG. = 104,0176711° W
ELEV - 3040.1'
©

EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO
i -
i_ - T 7T - 71
2 |
3
Ny |
&
2 |
: |
=<
RANA SALADA FED 3 ] §
COM 6—3 235 29F 8
2 |
NAD 83 NME g |

800"

0]
PROPOSED
RANA SALADA FED COM 6-3
235 BOR WB #iH

|
|
|
|
|
I WXY #1H
|
|
|
|
|
|

e it e Al gl gl

|_ ——————————————————————— SE COR. )

| LS
2

| 2-WIRE GHE ﬁy I

ALL. FEATURES ARE EXISTING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED i B

|
|
|
|
|

DIRECTIONS TO LOCATION:
FROM THE INTERSECTION OF ST, HWY. 31 — POTASH MINES RD. & U.S. REFINERY RD. — CR. 605; GO
NORTHEASTERLY ON ST, HWY. 31 FOR APPROX. 1.3 Mi; THE PROPOSED WELL LIES APPROX, 700 FEET TO THE LEFT

(WEST).

100 0 100 200 Feet
Em=— | !
Scafe:1'=100"
NOVO OIL & GAS NORTHERN DELAWARE, LLC
HARCROW SURVEYING, LLC RANA SALADA FED COM B~8 288 208 WXY #H
2314 W. MAIN ST, ARTESIA, N.M, 88210 LOCATED 12v9 FEET FROM THE SOUTH LINE
PH: (575) 746-2158 FAX: (575) 146-2158 AND 689 FEET FROM THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 6,
Toxas Firm No. 10194089 TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, KMP.M.,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
¢.harcrow(@harcrowsarveying.com
SURVEY DATE: JANUARY 4, 2018 6008
DRAFTING DATE: JANUARY 12, 2018| PAGE: 1 OF 1
APPROVED BY: CH |DRAWN BY: SP FILE: 18-4
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To: Brandon Patrick <bpatrick@novoog.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Do We Need On-Site? SHLs in 1-23S-29E

Brandon,

Of course, | usually have been vetting DA notification letter pfior to sending out.

Sames Qb. (Rutlgy

Geologist (Potash Specialist)
Carlsbad Field Office

Bureau of Land Management
(575) 2345904

On Mon, Jan 8, 2018 at 4:40 PM, Brandon Patrick <bpatrick@novoog.com> wrote:

Jim,

Thank you for your help. | will update the maps and affected parties list accordingly. We will have this Development
Area proposal finished pretty soon (aiming for this week). When it’s ready, can I send it to you for your review before
we circulate it to the Affected Parties? | just want to make sure it's up to snuff.

Thanks again,

Brandon Patrick
Land Manager

Novo Oil & Gas, LLC
105 N. Hudson Avenue, Suite 500, Oklahoma City, OK
Office: 405-609-1740 Cell: 405-650-9081

N
VYNovo

From: Rutley, James [mailto:jrutley@blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Brandon Patrick <bpatrick@novoog.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Do We Need On-Site? SHLs in 1-235-29E

Good Morning Brandon,

Actually, you don't have to notify those outside of the Secretary's Potash Area in Section 12, 13 in 23S 28E and
Section 18 in 23S 29E. You want to notify those who operate, and have working right interest. | think it helps to notify
significant owners but not all the lessees within the area.

Mosaic would be the potash lessee.

The grazing allottee is DK Farms, 2727 Raquet Club Drive, Midland, TX 79705

Regards,
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Jim

ames Q8. Rutley

Geologist (Potash Specialist)
Carlsbad Field Office
Bureau of Land Management

(575) 234-5904

On Fri, Jan 5, 2018 at 9:32 AM, Brandon Patrick <bpatrick@novoog.com> wrote:

| Good morning Jim,

| hope you’re having a good new year so far. I'm preparing a list of Affected Parties for the “Rana Salada #3
Development Area Proposal”. | want to make sure | don’t leave anyone out.
1. Does the image below show the correct Affected Parties Boundary?
2. To make the affected “Lessee/Operator” list, | included (a) all companies who operate wells in the section,
and (b) companies who | knew owned significant leasehold rights in the section. Is that the correct method?
3. Canyou help me identify the affected potash lessees and affected surface/grazing lease owners?
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Thank you for your help!
Best,

Brandon Patrick
Land Manager

Novo Oil & Gas, LLC
105 N. Hudson Avenue, Suite 500, Oklahoma City, OK
Office: 405-609-1740 Cell: 405-650-9081
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